
  

From: "Walters, Laura" <Laura.Walters@fire.lacounty.gov>  
Date: July 7, 2017 at 16:17:00 PDT 
To: "Walters, Laura" <Laura.Walters@fire.lacounty.gov>  
Subject: CERT class taught by L.A. County Fire-Gardena 

Good afternoon, 

Please see attached flyer (and info below) for the upcoming CERT class in Gardena. It starts July 13 and is 

taught by L.A. County Firefighters. 

There are still seats available. Register on-line: https://www.eventbrite.com/e/la-county-fire-department-cert-

training-gardena-registration-35794711947?aff=es2  

Feel free to print, post, forward. Please contact me, if you have any questions. Thank you, 

Laura Walters 
Community Services Liaison 
L.A. County Fire Dept. Central Region, Div. 1 
Fire Station 158 (Gardena) 
(310) 217-7074 

Community Emergency 
Response Training 

Training Classes starting 
Thursday, July 13, 2017 

C.E.R.T. TRAINING IS COMING TO GARDENA 
SIGN UP NOW!  FREE! 

The Los Angeles County Fire Department is proud to present this training to the public. 

Following a major disaster, police, fire, and medical personnel may not be able to fully meet the 
demand. People will have to rely on each other to meet immediate life saving and life sustaining needs. 
Developed through FEMA, the L.A. County Fire Department's Community Emergency Response 
Training (CERT) program provides basic training in safety and life saving skills for the public. 

The course  curr icu lum covers  the  fo l lowing  modu les :  

Thursday, 
July 13 

Friday,  
July 14 

Saturday,  
July 15 

Monday,  
July 17 

Wednesday, 
July 19 

1. Disaster Preparedness 

2. Fire Safety and Utility 

Controls  (1st Part) 

2. Fire Safety and Utility 

Controls  (2nd Part) 

3. Disaster Medical Ops 

1  (1st Part) 

3. Disaster Medical Ops 

1 (2nd Part) 

4. Disaster Medical Ops 

2  (1st Part) 

4. Disaster Medical Ops 

2  (2nd Part) 

5. Light Search and 

Rescue Ops 

6. CERT Organization 

7. Disaster Psychology  

8. Terrorism and CERT  

(1st Part) 

8. Terrorism and CERT  

(2nd Part) 

9. Course Review, Final 

Exam, and Disaster 

Simulation  

The training course will be a series of five classes on: 
July 13, 14, and 19, 6:30 P.M.-9:30 P.M.  

AND July 15, 9 A.M.-12:30 P.M. AND July 17, 9 A.M.-6 P.M.  

City of Gardena-Nakaoka Community Center 
1670 West 162nd St., Gardena, 90247 

C.E.R.T. training is free  

Register on-line WWW.FIRE.LACOUNTY.GOV/CERT  

or email  Laura at  LWALTERS@FIRE.LACOUNTY.GOV  

Please include your  name,  phone number ,  and emai l  address .  

Class s ize  i s  l im i ted .  S ign  up today to  reserve  your  seat .  

CERT C lass  in fo rma t ion  i s  a lso  pos ted  on  the  F i re  Depa r tmen t  webs i te :  WWW.F IRE .LACOUNTY.GOV  

S tuden t s  mus t  comp le te  a l l  hou rs  o f  the  cou r se  to  re ce i ve  a  ce r t i f i ca te  o f  comp le t ion .  I f  you  must  m i ss  an y  un i t s ,  

you  can  make  them up  anywhe re  CERT is  taugh t  to  rece ive  you r  ce r t i f i ca te .  


